
295 Girard Street, Durango, CO 81303 
970.779.4592 

www.swccog.org 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, October 8, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 

Video/Phone Conference – See connection details below 

 
I. Introductions         9:00 a.m. 
   
II. Consent Agenda        9:10 a.m. 

1. August 2020 Meeting Minutes 
2. Financial Report:  July 2020 – August 2020 

    
III. Reports          9:15 a.m. 

1. August, September 2020 STAC Update  
2. Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 

 
IV.  CDOT Reports          9:45 a.m. 

1. Fed Lands Planning Pilot Updates and Overview of Phase II - Elijah Henley  
2. SWTPR Regional Transportation Plan Adoption - Carrie Tremblatt  
3. R5 Construction Update - Kevin Curry  
4. Grant Opportunities - Matt Muraro  
 

V.     Other Business          11:15 a.m. 
1. Updates – Round Robin         

VI. Adjourn 

 

Next regular meeting date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 
 
 
 

 
Video/Phone Conference Info: 
https://zoom.us/j/516436015 

 
Or by Telephone: 

US: +1 669 900 6833, Webinar ID: 516 436 015 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Southwest Colorado Regional Transportation 

Planning Commission 

Thursday, August 13, 2020 - 9:00 a.m. 

Video/phone conference 

 

TPR Members in Attendance: 

Clyde Church – La Plata County 
Phil Johnson – City of Cortez 
Katie Sickles – Town of Bayfield 
Sarah Dodson Hill – City of Durango 
Archie House Jr. – Ute Mountain Ute Tribe 
Steve Garchar – Dolores County 
Ken Charles – Town of Dolores 
David Black – Town of Bayfield 
Fred Brooks – Town of Mancos 
Mark Garcia – Town of Ignacio 
Doug McDonald – Southern Ute Indian Tribe 
Jim Candelaria – Montezuma County 
Martin Schmidt – Town of Pagosa Springs  
 
Others in Attendance: 
Patrick Davis – Southwest Rides 
Gordon South – Southwest Center for Independence 
Julie Bingham – Dolores County 
Kevin Curry - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Matt Muraro - Colorado Department of Transportation 

Tony Cady - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Julie Constan - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Sidny Zink – Transportation Commissioner 
Carrie Tremblatt – Colorado Department of Transportation 

TJ Burr - Colorado Department of Transportation  

Miriam Gillow-Wiles – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Jessica Laitsch – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:10 a.m. 

 

I. Introductions 

 

II. Consent Agenda: 

June 2020 Meeting Minutes  

Financial Report: July 2019 – June 2020 

Jim Candelaria motioned to approve the June 2020 minutes, Steve Garchar seconded, 

unanimously approved.  

 

Jim Candelaria motioned to approve the financial report, Steve Garchar seconded, 

unanimously approved. 

 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

III. Reports 

1. June and July 2020 STAC Update  

Matt reported that there was a state legislative report, they are developing legislative agendas. 
The CDOT budget forecast presentation will be shown later in the meeting. There was 
discussion on the SB 267 transit funding. There was a discussion about the 2045 statewide 
plan, the STAC and Transportation Commission will review the statewide and transit plans in 
August. There will be discussion later in the meeting regarding a proposed additional project. 
 

2. Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 
Sidny reported that there was continued discussion about projected funding. She mentioned 
that this is her last year as commissioner, she suggested that interested parties contact her. 
 
IV. Discussion/Decision Items 

1. Ratification of letters of support for FTA Transit funds 
Jessica described the purpose of the request. Sarah thanked the TPR for the support. 
Sarah Dodson motioned to ratify the letters of support, Steve Garchar seconded, 
unanimously approved. 
 

V. CDOT Reports 

1. Construction Update – Kevin Curry  

 R5 FY19 Center Line Rumble Strips – Completed. 

 US 160 Pagosa Signals Pinon Hot Springs Lewis – Completed, the reduced traffic allowed 
for the work to be completed faster. 

 FY 19 Bridge Preventative Maintenance – Completed, they encountered a number of 
delays. 

 R5 Chain Station Improvements – Expected completion in September. 

 US 550 MP 90.15 & 90.2, SH 145 MP 24.5 & 49.3 Wall Repairs – Work on SH 145 is done, 
expected completion in October. 

 US 160 Towaoc to Cortez Chipseal – Work was delayed, but is nearly complete. 

 Hawkins Signal & Curb Ramps Cortez – Work is ongoing. 

 US 550/160 Connection South Design – Notice to proceed has been issued, they don’t 
expect traffic delays on US 550 until next year.  

 US 160/SH 151 Wildlife Crossing Project – Bids out, work will begin in the spring. 

 R5 SH 184 MP 11.73, 12.29 Priority Culverts – Bid received, scheduled for October.  

 US 160 Wolf Creek West Fiber – Under design, ad scheduled for late September. 

 US 160 McCabe Creek Pagosa – Shelved due to funding reductions, this will be the first 
priority when funding becomes available. 

 US 160 N-10-V South Fork Scour – Expect construction in 2020. 

 US 160 West & Cortez PCCP Diamond Grind – Under design, expect construction in 2021. 

 SH 145 Dolores Rico US 160 Cortez Htr Repave – Under design, ad expected in January 
with construction in the summer. 

 US 550 Pacochupuk South Roadway Mobility & Safety Improvements – Under design. 

 US 550 Billy Creek North Surface Treatment – Surface treatment, depends on funding. 

 US 160 Four Corners to Aztec Creek – On the list for SB 267 funding.  

 US 160 San Juan River Bridge Scour – In design phase, being reevaluated, tentatively 
identified for 2023. 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Kevin reported that project work in 2020 is estimated at $118 million, as compared to $51 million 
last year, so the pandemic has not slowed work down. 

1. Budget Forecast Update – Matt Muraro 
Matt showed a pre-recorded presentation from the July STAC meeting on the FY 2020-21 
revenue update. Phil asked if the discussion includes whether there is political will to change the 
gas tax. Matt responded that SB 267 provided a positive boost to rural roads, though the gas tax 
is tricky. Phil suggested that the discussion start as soon as possible. Matt added that it could 
happen at the state or federal level, tax increases are not popular. David suggested instead 
looking at user based milage fee. Matt replied that CDOT ran a pilot project to do this, there 
were some privacy concerns. Clyde added that there is an app for tracking movement.  
 

2. Regional Transportation Plan Update – Town of Bayfield/Julie Constan/Matt 
Muraro 

Matt summarized the project list in the transportation plan. CDOT has had ongoing discussions 
with the Town of Bayfield to look at the connection near the middle school, they are looking at 
fully signalized intersection. Katie described the need for improved traffic flow in this area. David 
added that there is likely to be increased development, and added that he believed this was 
included in the plan and would like it included as there is now funding available. Matt asked if 
the TPR would like to add this as an unfunded priority to support Bayfield’s grant funding efforts. 
Clyde added Bayfield one of fastest growing areas in the county. Phil expressed support for 
adding this project as an unfunded priority, not on 10-year funded project list at this time. David 
asked about the future potential to bump up the priority of the project in the future. Sarah 
expressed support for Phil’s suggestion.  
Sarah Dodson motioned to include Bayfield’s project in the SWTPR list of priority 
projects, Steve Garchar and Doug McDonald seconded, unanimously approved.  
 

3. Regional Grant Opportunities – Matt Muraro 
Matt shared a summary of current grant opportunities; he will also send the summary out to the 
membership. Jim mentioned concerns about fast charging stations being cost prohibitive. 
 
V.     Other Business 

1. Community Updates – Round Robin  
Sarah reported that Durango Transit received an FTA 5339 grant to replace part of the aging 
fleet. Transit is still running with limited capacity, anticipating overflow since Fort Lewis returns 
to school next week. Durango has a Multimodal Administrator position open. The Needham 
Connect project is on schedule, should be complete in October. There are two finalists for the 
City Manager position. 

Phil reported that the City of Cortez is working with Bustang to establish a stop near the high 
school and Walmart. They are also working on ADA ramps and the Hawkins intersection. 

David reported that the Town of Bayfield is working on a water line replacement project.  

The Town of Ignacio is working with CDOT on the Becker/Goddard intersection improvement 
which entails a new signal.  Design work is underway and will be submitted to CDOT for FOR 
review and approval.  Hopefully the project will be out for bid this fall.   

Clyde Church motioned to adjourn, Jim Candelaria seconded, unanimously approved.  

The meeting ended at 10:30 a.m. 



SWTPR Financials 7/1/2020-8/31/2020   

 
To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 5 October, 2020 
 

Comments: A profit and loss report for the period July 1, 2020 to August 31, 2020 is attached.  
 
The TPR grant runs on a state fiscal year (July 1 to June 30). The attached P&L shows 
the current grant status. Because this is a reimbursement grant, the net income is 
showing in the negative as funds have been spent but not yet reimbursed.  



Southwest Colorado Council of Governments
PROFIT AND LOSS

July - August, 2020

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 5, 2020 07:20 PM GMT-06:00   1/1

TOTAL

Income

Total Income

GROSS PROFIT $0.00

Expenses

Administrative Costs

Operating Expenses

Rent 175.00

Total Operating Expenses 175.00

Personnel Expense

Salary and Wages 524.21

Total Personnel Expense 524.21

Total Administrative Costs 699.21

Total Expenses $699.21

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -699.21

NET INCOME $ -699.21



STAC Summary – August, 

September 

 

To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 5 October, 2020 
 

Comments: Below are some highlights from the August and September, 2020 Statewide 
Transportation Advisory Committee (STAC) meetings. The draft minutes for these 
meetings are also attached.  
 
August: 
Federal and State legislative report 
Proposed budget reductions 
Presentation of National Highway Freight Funding Proposal  
Overview of Statewide Transportation Plan 
Recommended changes to STAC bylaws 
 
September: 
Presentation of Green House Gas pollution reduction roadmap process 
Division of Aeronautics Financial update  
Discussion on STAC bylaws revision 
          Vote on amended bylaws in October  
Review of new draft National Highway Freight Program Guidance Document 
 
 
 

  













































 

RESOLUTION 2020-01 

SOUTHWEST 2045 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

WHEREAS, the State of Colorado has established procedures in Title 43-1-1103 C.R.S. for the 

completion of regional transportation plans as a component of the statewide transportation planning 

process; and, 

WHEREAS, the Southwest Transportation Planning Region has been established pursuant to 

rules promulgated by the Transportation Commission Colorado at 2 CCR 601-22; and, 

WHEREAS, the Southwest Planning Commission has been established pursuant to Title 30-28-

105 C.R.S. as the planning commission with authority to complete the regional transportation plan; and, 

WHEREAS, the 2045 Southwest Regional Transportation Plan has been completed under the 

authority of the Southwest Regional Planning Commission and meets all the statutory requirements of 

regional transportation plans under 43-1-1103 C.R.S.; and, 

WHEREAS, the 2045 Southwest Regional Transportation Plan includes the Southwest 

Coordinated Public Transit - Human Services Transportation Plan (Regional Transit Plan), developed in 

accordance with Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310 planning requirements and in 

coordination with public, private, and non-profit transit and human services agencies in the region;  

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Southwest Regional Planning Commission does 

hereby adopt the Southwest 2045 Regional Transportation Plan dated October 8, 2020 as its official plan 

to guide transportation development until superseded by a subsequent updated or amended plan; and,  

THEREFORE, be it further resolved that the Southwest Regional Planning Commission does 

hereby submit said plan to the Colorado Department of Transportation. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Philip Johnson, Regional Planning Commission 

Chairperson 

 

 

Date: ____________________________ 




